

Aine P. McKenzie, MD

CURRENT POSITION

2007-present Physiatrist, Associated Orthopedics and Sports Medicine Frisco, TX

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATIONS

2008-present Board-certified, American Board of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
2007-present State of Texas medical license

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2005-2006 Sinai Hospital Baltimore, MD
Chief Resident, Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
2003-2006 Sinai Hospital Baltimore, MD
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Residency
1998-1999 Harbor Hospital Center Baltimore, MD
Transitional Year Residency
1994-1998 University of Texas Medical Branch Galveston, TX
Doctor of Medicine
1993-1994 Webster University St. Louis, MO
Master of Arts program, Health Services Administration
1989-1993 St. Mary's University San Antonio, TX
Bachelor of Science, Biology, *Honors Program, Magna Cum Laude*

MILITARY TRAINING

2001 Mishap Investigation Primary Course Brooks AFB, TX
Occupational Medicine Course Brooks AFB, TX
2000 Combat Casualty Care Course Camp Bullis, TX
Global Reach Laydown Jumpstart Workshop Brooks AFB, TX
Primary Care Optimization Course Leesville, VA
1999 Aerospace Medicine Primary Course Brooks AFB, TX

MILITARY EXPERIENCE

2003 Captain, USAF, *Acting Flight Medicine Clinic Director* Dover AFB, DE
1999-2003 Captain, USAF, *Flight Surgeon* Dover AFB, DE
Provided primary medical care for 1,500 empanelled special operational duty personnel and their families. Conducted medical intelligence and safety briefings for aircrew. Flew active missions with assigned squadron. Performed food sanitation, industrial health, and occupational health inspections. Responded to emergencies with primary response team.

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

1994-present American Medical Association
2007-present American Academy of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

HONORS

2003 Air Force Commendation Medal
2001 Air Force Achievement Medal
2000 436th Medical Group Company Grade Officer of Year 2000
2000 436th Aeromedical Dental Squadron Company Grade Officer of Year 2000
2000 American Cancer Society's Relay for Life Team Spirit Award
1994-1998 USAF Health Professions Scholarship Program
1994-1996 Dean's List, University of Texas Medical Branch
1989-1993 President's Scholarship, St. Mary's University

1992-1993 Dean's Grant, St. Mary's University
1990-1991 St. Mary's University Alumni Scholarship
1989-1990 Society of American Military Engineers Scholarship
1989-1990 Armed Forces Communications & Electronics Association Scholarship
1989-1990 Greater Stuttgart Military Community Scholarship

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Summer 1995 *Extern*
Clinical Investigation Clerkship, Wilford Hall USAF Medical Center
Assisted with hyperbaric and hypobaric research protocols. Participated with training physicians in invasive procedures on experimental animals.

Summer 1992 *Lab Associate*
William G. Haldenwang, PhD, University of Texas Health Science Center
Published Honors thesis based upon successful experimentation, titled "Morphological Changes Essential to Sporulation of Bacillus subtilis."

LEADERSHIP

2003-2006 Graduate Medical Education Committee *Representative*
2000-2003 Population Health Committee *Representative*
1999-2003 Occupational Health Working Group *Representative*
1999-2003 Aeromedical Council *Representative*
1999-2003 Independent Duty Medical Technician *Physician Preceptor*
1999-2003 Global Reach Laydown *Team Chief*
1999-2003 Lead Toxicity Investigation Team *Chairperson*
1997-1998 Introduction to Patient Evaluation Course *Senior Instructor*
1997-1998 St. Vincent's House Free Health Clinic *Finance Director*
1994-1996 Community Continuity Experience Course Committee *Representative*

PERSONAL Hobbies include traveling, running, hiking, camping, fishing.

BIO:

Dr. Aine McKenzie is a board-certified physiatrist who specializes in non-operative treatment of sports injuries and spine disorders. Dr. McKenzie graduated Magna Cum Laude from St. Mary's University in San Antonio, Texas. She earned her Masters in Health Services Administration from Webster University in St. Louis, MO and went on to earn her Medical Degree from the University of Texas Medical Branch in Galveston.

Dr. McKenzie was a Captain in the United States Airforce and received both the Airforce Achievement Medal and Airforce Commendation Medal. She is a member of the American Medical Association as well as the American Academy of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation.